August 5, 1957

Wagner 0il Company
P, 0. Bax 7“’7

Artesia, New nexico
Dear Sir:

Our field representative Bill Gressett, was out to
yuur Gulf-State Well No. 1, in Section 27-195-29E,

he found the Marker with out a Location on it. The
Location will have to be on the Marker before approval
can be made on Form C-103 that you have submitted to this
office,

Flease attend to this matter as soon as possible,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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